
Response to ACEPD Re Citizen Request for information regarding source of data for Koppers FS and ROD 3-
From: Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:22 AM
To: John Mousa
Subject: Re: FW: 2nd citizen request for information regarding source of data
for 
Koppers FS and ROD

John,
The Feasibility Study and the Record of Decision provide references to 
specific reports utilized in their production.  The FS provides specific 
references of entities as well as individuals that worked on technical 
documents at PDF page 253 .  The Record of Decision provides references to 
specific documents and entities (including ACEPD) that produced those 
documents at PDF page 148 at the following link:

http://www.epa.gov/region4/waste/npl/nplfln/cabkopfl_10798407_rod_0211.pdf

It will be necessary for any party that desires additional information to 
provide a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request.  The electronic link to 
do so may be found at:

http://www.epa.gov/region4/foiapgs/

These requests will be evaluated according to Federal regulations that address 
what is releasable as it relates to personally identifiable information and 
other items addressed at 40 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Section 2.   We would recommend that in the future that ACEPD
refer information requests related to EPA documents directly to me at the 
number listed below or at my e-mail address.
Alternatively, we accept FOIA requests through our electronic web address 24 
hours a day at the link listed above.

Thank you,

Scott Miller
Remedial Project Manager
Superfund Division
Superfund Remedial Branch
Section C
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone (404) 562-9120
Fax (404) 562-8896

|------------>
| From:      |
|------------>
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
  |John Mousa <jjm@alachuacounty.us>                                                
                                                         
|
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
|------------>
| To:        |
|------------>
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
  |Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US@EPA                                                     
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|
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
|------------>
| Cc:        |
|------------>
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
  |"murryfj@cityofgainesville.org" <murryfj@cityofgainesville.org>, Chris Bird 
<chris@alachuacounty.us>, "Hutton, Richard H"                  |
  |<HUTTONRH@gru.com>, Kevin Kennedy <skmkennedy@yahoo.com>                         
                                                         
|
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
|------------>
| Date:      |
|------------>
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
  |03/15/2011 09:08 PM                                                              
                                                         
|
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
|------------>
| Subject:   |
|------------>
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|
  |FW: 2nd citizen request for information regarding source of data for 
Koppers FS and ROD                                                    |
  >---------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------|

Scott,

Alachua County has received the following request from Ms. Sandra Watts 
Kennedy asking for specific information about the names and identities of 
firms and persons who were involved in developing, analyzing and presenting 
data in the FS and ROD for the Koppers Superfund Site.  She is asking  for the 
following specific information.   I have tried to provide some general 
 information to best of our knowledge but we believe that USEPA is best able 
to provide the complete, accurate information.   I am asking for your 
assistance in providing information for this request.

“  At the February 22, 2011 BOCC Meeting, residents asked who had provided the 
data collection and analysis that the Feasibility Study and the Record of 
Decision for the Cabot/Koppers Superfund Site were based on.  We are still 
waiting for an answer to this question.
I’m making this request again, with the following clarifications:   What
are the names of the labs, companies, and scientists who collected the data, 
analyzed the data, presented the data, and who actually presented the FS?  
What are the names of the labs, companies, and scientists who collected the 
data, analyzed the data, presented the data, and who actually presented the 
ROD?”

Thank you for providing this information to Ms. Kennedy.  Her e-mail is 
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skmkennedy@yahoo.com

John Mousa

From: John Mousa
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 8:58 PM
To: 'Kevin Kennedy'
Cc: Chris Bird
Subject: RE: 2nd citizen request for information regarding source of data for 
Koppers FS and ROD

Ms. Kennedy,

The names of all  scientists and labs and consultants that were involved in 
developing the FS and ROD are better obtained from the USEPA who is 
responsible for both of these documents.  ACEPD understands that USEPA 
Consultant, Black & Veatch, Inc  was responsible for assembling the FS
and Record of Decision for USEPA.   Technical information was provided
by Beazer East consultants, GeoTrans, Inc and AMEC, Inc.  for the
groundwater and soil issues and risk assessment issues.   It is my
understanding that several labs were used for the analytical data, which 
includes, Vista Labs in California, Test America Labs and also I believe
Columbia Analytical.   Other consultants and labs may have been used
that we may not be aware of.

This is the first time I have been made aware of your request.   I will
refer your  request to USEPA to see if they can provide all the relevant 
information to you.

Let me know if you have any other  questions.

Thanks

John Mousa

From: Kevin Kennedy [mailto:skmkennedy@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:05 PM
To: John Mousa
Subject: 2nd citizen request for information regarding source of data for 
Koppers FS and ROD

                                                                                    
                                                           
 March 15, 2011                                                                     
                                                           
                                                                                    
                                                           
 Good Afternoon Dr. Mousa,                                                          
                                                           
 At the February 22, 2011 BOCC Meeting, residents asked who had provided the 
data collection and analysis that the Feasibility Study and the    
 Record of Decision for the Cabot/Koppers Superfund Site were based on.  We 
are still waiting for an answer to this question.                   
 I’m making this request again, with the following clarifications:   What are 
the names of the labs, companies, and scientists who collected    
 the data, analyzed the data, presented the data, and who actually presented 
the FS?  What are the names of the labs, companies, and scientists 
 who collected the data, analyzed the data, presented the data, and who 
actually presented the ROD?                                             

Page 3



Response to ACEPD Re Citizen Request for information regarding source of data for Koppers FS and ROD 3-
 Thank you in advance for your prompt response- this information is important 
to residents.                                                     
 Sincerely,                                                                         
                                                           
 Sandra Watts Kennedy                                                               
                                                           
 President, Stephen Foster Neighborhood Association, Inc.                           
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